
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:26 PM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Adam Rankin 

Subject: Case 14963: WPX pooling application 

Categories: Red Category 

The parties are close to an agreement, but require an additional two weeks to get the deal done. Therefore please 
continue this matter a second time to the April 4th docket. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

From: Michael Feldewert 
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 2:05 PM 
To: 'Brooks, David K., EMNRD'; Jones, William V., EMNRD; richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us 
Subject: Case 14963: WPX pooling application 

Please continue this matter to the March 21st Examiner docket. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 
505-983-6043 (fax) 
mfeldewert&hollandhart. com 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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